



**Document name:** SPRFMO CTC8 Report 2021

Report location: https://www.sprfmo.int/meetings/ctc/8th-ctc-2021/



# Contents

1.	Welcome and Introduction	1
2.	Administrative Arrangements	1
3.	Assessment of Compliance of Members and CNCPs	1
4.	Matters Concerning Implementation of Current CMMs	2
5.	Examination of Current and Draft IUU vessel List	4
6.	Assessment of CNCP applications	4
7.	Conservation and Management Measures	4
8.	Other Matters	8
9.	Office Holders	8
10.	Adoption of the CTC Report	9
11.	Close of Meeting	9
ANN	IEX 1 Meeting Agenda	. 10
ANN	IEX 2 List of Participants	. 12
ANN	IEX 3 Meeting Schedule and Programme	124
ANN	IEX 4 Provisional Compliance Report	. 28
ANN	IEX 5 Provisional IUU Vessel List	. 29



# 8<sup>TH</sup> MEETING OF THE COMPLIANCE AND TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

21 to 23 January 2021

# CTC8 - Meeting Report

## 1. Welcome and Introduction

The Chairperson of the Compliance and Technical Committee (CTC), Mr Andrew Wright (New Zealand) opened the 8<sup>th</sup> meeting of the CTC.

# 2. Administrative Arrangements

- a. Adoption of the Agenda
- The CTC adopted the agenda (CTC8-Doc01\_rev1 and CTC8-Doc02) without modification (Annex 1).
  - b. Meeting Documents
- 3 The Secretariat presented the list of meeting documents (CTC8-Doc03). The list of participants is in Annex 2.
  - c. Programme and Timetable
- The Chairperson presented the provisional timetable contained in COMM9-Doc04. The final programme and timetable are in Annex 3.
  - d. Rapporteuring and report writing
- 5 The Chairperson asked the Secretariat to provide rapporteuring and report writing services for this meeting.

# 3. Assessment of Compliance of Members and CNCPs

- a. Consideration of the Revised Draft Compliance Report
- The Secretariat introduced the revised Draft Compliance Report (CTC8-Doc05 Restricted). The Chair noted that, consistent with paragraph 11 of CMM 10-2020 the Draft Compliance Report had been reviewed before the meeting and late reports had been assigned a default status of "Non-Compliant, No Further Action".
- There were three remaining substantive issues for discussion. Firstly, in relation to the issue of missing transhipment data from Panamanian flagged transhipment vessels, at the time that CTC8-Doc05 was published not all Panama transhipment data had been provided. The Secretariat clarified that Panama had provided the outstanding data prior to the CTC meeting, so **the CTC agreed** to assign a status of "Non-Compliant No Further Action".
- Secondly, in relation to CMM 14c-2019 (EU Exploratory Toothfish Fishery), there was a potential issue of non-compliance for the European Union as regards the seabird/marine mammal abundance count requirements and the target for observing 25% of hooks hauled for marine mammal, seabird and turtle interactions. The European Union explained that the wording in paragraph 20a) of CMM14c-2019 was unclear, particularly around the word "event", and noted that the observer target was met and even exceeded. **The CTC agreed** to set the status of "Not Assessed" on the basis of potential ambiguity with the meaning of the word 'event' in this context. The



CTC noted that provision had been clarified in the new exploratory toothfish proposal, and that CMM14c-2019 has since expired. The CTC was satisfied that this would prevent the situation from occurring again.

Finally, CMM09-2017, Russia had 2 potential compliance issues with paragraph 9 relating to information on seabird mitigation measures and observed seabird interaction data. Russia confirmed that it had provided additional information about the seabird mitigation device used and the number of seabird mortalities in 2019 (zero). However, CTC requested more information about the particular bird baffler used (such as an image of it when deployed). As a follow up action Russia agreed to provide a photograph of the bird baffler in operation before the next Commission Meeting and the CTC agreed to set the status of the issue to "Non-Compliant with a further action".

#### b. Follow-up actions taken since the last meeting

Document CTC8-Doc04, which reports on actions taken by Members and Cooperating Non-Contracting Parties (CNCPs) in response to compliance issues identified at the previous meeting and recommendations made by the Commission, was taken as read. **CTC noted this paper**.

# c. Development of Provisional Compliance Report

- The Secretariat developed the Provisional Compliance Report (COMM9-WP08) on the basis of the CTC discussion and the 2021 draft provisional compliance report matrix for consideration by the Commission.
- The CTC expressed its satisfaction for the overall improvement in compliance and adopted the provisional compliance report, the executive summary and the compliance report matrix. The CTC recommended that the Commission adopt the Provisional Compliance Report (COMM9-WP08) shown in Annex 4 as the Final Compliance Report,

# 4. Matters Concerning Implementation of Current CMMs

#### a. CMM 01-2020 Trachurus murphyi, including exceeding total catch

The Secretariat presented the *Trachurus murphyi* Implementation report (CTC8-Doc08). It was confirmed by the Secretariat that the TAC set out in paragraph 10 of the measure for the stock throughout its range was overcaught again in 2020 (by 3.4%). Many Members expressed concern that this exceeds the advice from the Scientific Committee. The CTC noted this report and also that there was currently a proposal from one member to amend CMM 01-2020.

#### b. CMM 05-2019 Commission Record of Vessels

The Secretariat presented the Commission Record of Vessels Implementation report (CTC8-Doc07). Korea queried some of the numbers relating to 'active vessels', and the Secretariat reviewed and revised two papers (CTC8-Doc07\_rev1 and CTC8-Doc08\_rev1) accordingly. China also had some queries that will require follow-up with the Secretariat regarding vessel numbers after the annual meeting. The CTC noted the report and thanked the Secretariat for the preparation of this information.

# c. CMM 06-2018 Commission VMS Implementation report

The Secretariat presented the Commission VMS Implementation and operation report (CTC8-Doc08). The CTC thanked the Secretariat for the report and requested more specific information on the issues that had been outlined in the paper. There was discussion among the Members as to the possible causes of the issues, and whether they are issues that the Secretariat, Member or the service provider CLS can help to resolve, or whether changes to the measure are required. Some Members also expressed concern that the VMS issues identified in the report amounted to potential compliance issues. The European Union expressed concern that these issues were discovered only by accident. **The CTC agreed on** the following recommendations:



- i. that the Secretariat ensure that future versions of the Commission VMS Implementation and Operation Report contain more detail regarding all identified VMS issues (including those previously identified but not resolved). This should include the nature (including the method of VMS reporting used by the flag State), scope, cause, and potential solution of each identified VMS issue. Where no cause and/or solution has been able to be identified, a troubleshooting approach between Secretariat, Members/CNCP and VMS provider(s) should be proposed to prevent ongoing recurrence of the particular issue. The Secretariat also agreed that issues regarding the SPRFMO VMS that were identified but not explored during the 2020 calendar year also be reported on within next year's VMS implementation report presented at CTC 2022.
- ii. that the Secretariat prepare a workplan prior to CTC9 to guide an effective VMS review process in 2023. This workplan should at least provide for a systematic review of previously identified VMS issues, consider whether the Commission VMS is achieving its agreed purpose and principles, and support the continued development of the Commission VMS.

# d. CMM 07-2019 Port Inspection Implementation report

The Secretariat presented the Port Inspections Implementation report (CTC8-Doc09). As regards to the Secretariat's suggestion to add clarity in the CMM regarding the prior notification (paragraph 11), port inspections (paragraph 15) and the inspection procedure (paragraph 22), some Members noted that only the provision related to the notification procedure required further clarification, in particular as regards how to proceed when notable differences are identified between the values for "Declared Quantity Offloaded" and the "Quantity Offloaded". There was support for an intersessional working group to clarify this matter, which the European Union offered to chair. It was suggested that this working group prioritise issues regarding reporting and data discrepancies. The report was noted by CTC.

## e. CMM 16-2019 SPRFMO Observer Programme

- The Secretariat presented the SPRFMO Observer Programme Implementation Report (CTC8-Doc10\_Rev2). The European Union recalled that the Observer Programme is an obligation under Article 28 of the Convention and noted that it had provided a grant of 125,000 euro to SPRFMO to support the accreditation of the national Observer Programmes of Members and CNCPs. The CTC thanked the European Union for providing a voluntary contribution to support the accreditation programme and the Chair reminded Members that funding is also available in 2021.
- The CTC noted that MRAG, the SPRFMO Commission's Observer Programme Accreditation Provider, had provided a favourable Final Evaluation Report on the Observer Programmes of Australia, New Zealand and Chile.
- 19 **CTC recommended that** under paragraph 33 of CMM16-2019 the Commission adopt the Final Reports of the SPRFMO OP Accreditation Evaluator and grant accreditation to the Observer Programmes of Australia, New Zealand and Chile. It was noted that the accreditation processes this year had very tight timelines for Members to do a great deal of work, and it was hoped that process changes could lead to a better experience in future years.
- Australia submitted a COMM9-WP04 proposing several amendments to CMM16-2019 (Observer Programme) with the aim of supporting a more efficient and equitable SPRFMO OP Accreditation process for all Members, CNCPs and service providers. The **CTC recommended** that the Commission further discuss this to ensure the process could be improved for future accreditations.



# 5. Examination of Current and Draft IUU vessel List

#### a. 2021 Draft IUU Vessel List

- In accordance with CMM 04-2020, paragraph 9, the CTC examined the Draft and the Current IUU Vessel Lists as well as the additional information provided in accordance with paragraphs 5 and 8 of CMM 04-2020 (CTC8-Doc11 restricted).
- The CTC discussed the Chinese vessel RUNDA 613, which was included on the Draft IUU List. It was explained by China and subsequently confirmed by the Secretariat that it was a technical error in reporting the vessel as RUNDA 613 when in fact it was the authorised vessel RUNDA 618. The CTC noted that supporting documents were in Chinese and asked that China provide the requested translations in the official language. When these were provided the CTC agreed to remove the RUNDA 613 from the draft IUU Vessel List on the basis that the supporting documents demonstrated that there was no opportunity for the vessel to engage in IUU fishing activities.

#### b. Current IUU vessel List

- The CTC considered the request of Angola to remove the BELLATOR (IMO 9179359) from the current IUU Vessel List. For consistency with the CTC's practice, Members noted that some supporting documents were in Portuguese and the CTC asked Angola to provide English translations. Members noted that they required more detail, in particular to support their assessment of paragraphs 21a, b and c (ii) of CMM 04-2020. This information (in English) was provided and circulated to Members. Many Members felt that the information provided by Angola was comprehensive and had demonstrated Angola's genuine cooperation. However, one Member requested written confirmation from Angola that the shareholders of the new owner were not involved in IUU related issues and that no vessels owned or operated by the relevant company fishing under other flags or in other waters are involved in IUU fishing activities.
- The Chairperson noted that, as there was no consensus on this matter, the CTC could not recommend to remove the BELLATOR from the SPRFMO IUU vessel list. **The CTC referred this to the Commission for further discussion.**

#### c. Development of a 2021 Provisional IUU Vessel List

As a result of CTC considerations, there are no vessels on the 2021 Provisional IUU Vessel List. However, **the CTC recommended** that the Commission give further consideration to the request from Angola to remove the BELLATOR from the current IUU Vessel List once the written information from Angola is received.

# 6. Assessment of CNCP applications

- The CTC considered three applications from Panama, Liberia and Curação for CNCP status against the criteria set out in paragraph 3 of Decision 02-2018, as contained in document CTC8-Doc12. The Chair noted that all three CNCPs had made their voluntary contributions and had explicitly agreed to high seas boarding and inspection provisions.
- The CTC recommended that all three applications be accepted.

# 7. Conservation and Management Measures

- a. Amendments to current CMMs:
- Due to time constraints, The CTC Chairperson invited all proponents to briefly introduce their proposals and allowed time for initial comments. The CTC Chairperson indicated that, given time constraints and the high



number of proposals that the CTC could consider recommending that all proposals (unless withdrawn) could be forwarded to the Commission for further work.

## CMM 01-2020 Trachurus murphyi (COMM9-Prop01)

- Peru introduced its proposal to amend *CMM 01-2020*. Members indicated that they could not support it because it sought to remove requirements that are focussed on achieving increased transparency and accountability with respect to the compatibility of Jack mackerel measures inside Areas of National Jurisdiction and those of SPRFMO are compatible. Members indicated that the paragraphs that were proposed for deletion were important to improve compatibility and noted that a considerable amount of time had been spent negotiating them last year. Peru noted for the record that they did not support the amendments at COMM8 as evidenced by their vote against adoption and the 2 statements they made that are appended to that report and has presented national conservation measures that are compatible with those of the Convention and, amongst other points raised, Peru expressed its disagreement with what is stated in paragraph 27 of CMM01-2020 where it says that "States that have not given their express consent under Article 20 paragraph 4(a)(ii) [...] to agree" to what is stated in literals a), b), and c), when Peru has clearly stated its disagreement with that arrangement, and had voted against it in 2020.
- The CTC recommended that this proposal be forwarded to the Commission for its consideration.

#### CMM 03-2020 Bottom Fishing (COMM9-Prop02)

- Australia introduced its proposal to modify CMM 03-2020. Australia explained its ambition to implement the UN General Assembly Resolutions which called for the prevention of significant adverse impacts on vulnerable marine ecosystems. Australia also noted the Scientific Committee identified a range of uncertainties and recommended additional precaution. Australia explained that due to the meeting constraints it had only sought to respond to this by ensuring that the Scientific Committee was not limited in its considerations following an encounter and to lower the VME thresholds but recognised further work would be needed. Recognising that multiple proposals had been submitted, Australia explained that New Zealand, Australia, European Union and the United States of America are working to make progress on a consensus text. Australia noted that a revised version of the proposal COMM9-Prop02\_rev1 had been circulated which demonstrated progress in these discussions.
- The CTC recommended that this proposal be forwarded to the Commission for its consideration.

#### CMM 03-2020 Bottom Fishing (COMM9-Prop03)

- The European Union noted that their Proposal had the same aims as Australia's, notably to address on-going uncertainties in the predictions of the habitat suitability model and to ensure the protection of VMEs from Significant Adverse Impacts (SAI), and noted that discussions were continuing with other delegations.
- The CTC recommended that this proposal be forwarded to the Commission for its consideration.

# CMM 03-2020 Bottom Fishing (COMM9-Prop04)

- New Zealand noted that their Proposal also had the same aims, but took a different approach, focussed on spatial management and that they were continuing to engage with other delegations.
- The CTC recommended that this proposal be forwarded to the Commission for its consideration.



#### CMM 03a-2020 Deepwater species (COMM9-Prop05)

- New Zealand introduced its proposal to establish an orange roughy catch limit for the Tasman Sea area for the 2021 and 2022 fishing years. One Member expressed concern about the potential bottom fishing impact of the Orange roughy fishery and noted that bilateral discussions about this and the other bottom fishing proposals were ongoing.
- The CTC recommended that this proposal be forwarded to the Commission for its consideration.

#### CMM 05-2019 Commission Record of Vessels (COMM9-Prop06)

- Peru introduced its proposal, noting their concern that the current CMM was geared to large vessels rather than small artisanal vessels, which may not be able to obtain IMO numbers or Inmarsat. However, these vessels would still be expected to have communication and location equipment on board, as well as unique national numbers. Several Members asked for more information about why the exemption is necessary and Peru explained the situation further noting the vessels do have unique National identification numbers as well as other communication (non-Inmarsat) equipment onboard.
- 40 **The CTC recommended** that this proposal be forwarded to the Commission for its consideration.

# CMM 06-2020 VMS (COMM9-Prop07)

- Chile introduced its proposal. While there was much support for the proposal, some Members were concerned about its implications for flag State rights under international law. However, a number of Members noted that Chile's proposal was consistent with international law and consistent with the functions and jurisdiction of the Commission, as well as providing a useful source of information to inform coastal State MCS activities that benefit the whole Commission. Australia suggested an amendment so that both coastal and flag States would be informed when a vessel leaves the Convention Area and enters a Member's EEZ.
- The CTC recommended that this proposal be forwarded to the Commission for its consideration.

#### CMM 07-2019 Port Inspections (COMM9-Prop08)

- Chile introduced its proposal and a number of Members indicated support for the increase in the minimum inspection rate. However, Peru noted that although they inspect nearly 100% of foreign vessels, they would prefer to avoid use of the word "shall" in paragraph 15 to avoid impacting the sovereign rights of coastal States to control their operations. Chinese Taipei noted that the new proposed inspection rate is ten times higher than before, and that since inspection of carrier vessels is more burdensome, a different rate for different vessel types should be considered. The European Union proposed a minor amendment to the port call request template (Annex 1), and New Zealand volunteered to assist with drafting.
- The CTC recommended that this proposal be forwarded to the Commission for its consideration.

#### CMM 11-2015 Boarding and Inspection (COMM9-Prop09)

- The United States of America presented its proposal. It had support from many Members, noting it was a mature proposal and had been advanced over many years but some Members noted that there were still issues and Members agreed to continue to work bilaterally.
- 46 The CTC recommended that this proposal be forwarded to the Commission for its consideration.



# CMM 12-2020 Transhipment (COMM8-Prop10)

- Ecuador introduced an amended version of their proposal COMM9-Prop10\_rev1 with protocols to carry out the transhipment of jumbo flying squid only in port. Many Members supported Ecuador for their efforts to improve SPRFMO's MCS regime and recognised the importance of improving the Transhipment regime. Many Members also recognised the need to ensure that the squid fishery was appropriately regulated under this measure, consistently with the other SPRFMO fisheries. Some Members expressed that this proposal has no legal basis and several Members asked whether the changes were necessary at this time, when the existing CMM had only just come into force (on 1 January 2021) and is scheduled for review in 2022. Other Members did note that there may be a legitimate basis for transhipment at sea as long as it is well regulated.
- The Chairperson suggested that Ecuador incorporate into their proposal the simplified template for the reporting of transhipment details required by paragraph 8 of CMM12-2020 and presented in CTC8-Doc13.
- The CTC recommended that this proposal be forwarded to the Commission for its consideration.

CMM 13-2020 Exploratory fisheries – Chile (COMM9-Prop11)

50 Given time constraints, this proposal was not discussed at CTC.

CMM 14b-2020 Exploratory Potting - Cook Islands (COMM9-Prop12)

1 Given time constraints, this proposal was not discussed at CTC.

CMM 16-2019 Observer Programme (COMM9-Prop13)

- Peru introduced its proposal noting that small vessels will not be able to have observers on board, so this would be an impediment to artisanal vessels entering the high seas fishery. It was suggested that electronic monitoring or training fishers may be an option. Peru noted that they intended to boost monitoring by port sampling or interviewing. Another Member suggested a review clause once the measure had been in place for a few years to see the impact of the exemption.
- The CTC recommended that this proposal be forwarded to the Commission for its consideration.

CMM 18-2020 Squid (COMM9-Prop14)

- Ecuador introduced a revised version of its proposal (COMM9-Prop14\_rev1). Many Members welcomed Ecuador's proposal and recognised the importance of improving independent observation in this fishery and stated their support for the proposal. One Member raised concerns that this proposal was submitted without Scientific Committee advice and that there would be implementation issues since the existing CMM just came into force in January 2021. One Member suggested that, in order to improve observer coverage levels in the squid fishery, electronic monitoring could be incorporated into the observer coverage requirements as an alternative means of data collection.
- The CTC recommended that this proposal be forwarded to the Commission for its consideration.

CMM 18-2020 Squid (COMM9-Prop15)

The European Union introduced its proposal to limit vessel capacity in the squid fishery to current levels during the period from 2021 to 2023, while allowing the possibility for developing coastal States to submit a request to the Commission to increase their individual capacity limits. There was some support for this proposal, but there were comments and questions about how to limit fishing capacity, the historical consideration period, the procedure to consider requests by developing coastal States, the conditions to apply to increase capacity and



the approaches on different size of fleets. Members offered to work with the European Union to further refine the proposal.

- 57 **The CTC recommended** that this proposal be forwarded to the Commission for its consideration.
- The Chairperson suggested that European Union incorporate into their proposal the Squid Monthly Catch and Effort data template required by paragraph 3 of CMM18-2020 and presented in CTC8-Doc13.

#### b. New CMMs

New CMM for an Exploratory Toothfish Fishery by the EU (COMM9-Prop16)

Given time constraints, this proposal was not discussed at CTC.

New CMM for Vessel Markings and Identification (COMM9-Prop17)

- There was general support for the proposal with some technical issues and clarifications to be resolved and Members were asked to provide detailed comments in writing to the United States of America.
- The CTC recommended that this proposal be forwarded to the Commission for its consideration.
  - c. CMMs for review in 2021
- There were submitted proposals relating to all the CMMs that had been scheduled for review, and so there was no further discussion under this item.

#### 8. Other Matters

- The Secretariat presented CTC8-Doc13 which includes a template for the collection of Observer data in the squid jigging fishery that had been requested by CMM18-2020, developed by China and amended and endorsed by SC08. It was agreed that this would be included in CMM02. The Secretariat also noted as per the Chairperson's request, the European Union and Ecuador would be contacted to add two other templates that had been requested in CMM12 and CMM18 to their respective proposals.
- FAO introduced their paper COMM9-Obs04 describing a proposal for SPRFMO to undertake an IUU fishing estimation assessment in the jumbo flying squid fishery in accordance with the standardised field guide developed by FAO. There were questions asked by Members to FAO as to why the jumbo flying squid fishery had been highlighted as needing to be assessed. The FAO replied that this fishery was chosen because of its high public profile nature and that the analysis would be useful to inform these discussions. The Chairperson thanked FAO for the presentation and suggested that, due to time constraints, that additional questions should be directed to FAO. The Secretariat noted that it was prepared to work on this project with FAO if directed to by the Commission.
- The CTC noted this paper and thanked the FAO for their presentation.

CALAMASUR paper COMM9-Obs01 was brought to the attention of the meeting with the Chairperson offering members an opportunity to comment; however, it was not discussed during CTC as CALAMASUR was not present on the call at the time to introduce their paper.

# 9. Office Holders

# a. Election of CTC Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson

The Chairperson explained that the second term of the CTC Vice-Chairperson (Mr Luis Molledo, European Union) will conclude at the close of the 9<sup>th</sup> Commission meeting. As no nominations had been received, this would be resolved at the Commission. The Chairperson and CTC also thanked Mr Luis Molledo for his time as CTC Vice-



Chairperson. No nominations were received for CTC Vice-Chairperson, as such, this matter was referred by the CTC to the Commission for further discussion.

# 10. Adoption of the CTC Report

- The draft meeting report was prepared during the meeting by the Secretariat, reviewed by the Chairperson, and presented to the CTC for its consideration.
- The CTC adopted the provisional compliance report (Annex 4).
- The report was adopted on 01 February 2021 at 23:57hrs NZDT.

# 11. Close of Meeting

- After adoption, the Chairperson thanked the Members, CNCPs and observers for their good work and offered his appreciation to the Secretariat for the effective running of the CTC, particularly given the limitations of having to meet virtually this year.
- The CTC expressed their appreciation to the Secretariat for their support throughout the meeting.
- The CTC expressed their appreciation to the Chairperson for his leadership including calling for intersessional meetings to help support the work of this Subsidiary Body especially this year and considering the unusual circumstances caused by the global pandemic. The meeting was closed 01 February 2021 at 23:58 hrs NZDT.



# 8<sup>TH</sup> MEETING OF THE COMPLIANCE AND TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

21-23 January 2021

# CTC8 – Report ANNEX 1 CTC 8 Agenda

- 1. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTION
- 2. ADMINISTRATIVE ARRANGEMENTS
  - a. Adoption of the Agenda
  - b. Annotated agenda
  - c. Meeting Documents
- 3. ASSESSMENT OF COMPLIANCE OF MEMBERS AND CNCPs
  - a. Consideration of the Draft Compliance Report
  - b. Follow-up actions taken since the last meeting
  - c. Development of Provisional Compliance Report
- 4. MATTERS CONCERNING IMPLEMENTATION OF CURRENT CMMs
  - a. CMM 01-2020 <u>Trachurus murphyi</u>
  - b. CMM 05-2019 Commission Record of Vessels
  - c. CMM 06-2020 Commission VMS Implementation report
  - d. CMM 07-2019 Port Inspection Implementation report
  - e. CMM 16-2019 SPRFMO Observer Programme including evaluation of Observer Programmes
- 5. EXAMINATION OF CURRENT AND DRAFT IUU LIST
  - a. Examination of the 2021 Draft IUU List
  - b. Examination of the Current (2020) IUU List
  - c. Development of a 2021 Provisional IUU List
- 6. ASSESSMENT OF CNCPs APPLICATIONS
  - a. Current CNCPs
  - b. Other applicants
- 7. CONSERVATION AND MANAGEMENT MEASURES
  - a. Proposals to amend current CMMs
    - a1. CMM 01-2020 Trachurus murphyi (PE)
    - a2. CMM 03-2020 Bottom Fishing (AU)
    - a3. CMM 03-2020 Bottom Fishing (EU)
    - a4. CMM 03-2020 Bottom Fishing (NZ)
    - a5. CMM 03a-2020 deepwater species (NZ)
    - a6. CMM 05-2019 Record of Vessels (PE)
    - a7. CMM 06-2020 VMS (CL)
    - a8. CMM 07-2019 Port Inspections (CL)
    - a9. CMM 11-2015 High Seas Boarding and Inspection (US)
    - a10. CMM 12-2020 Transhipment (EC)
    - a11. CMM 13-2020 Exploratory Fisheries (CL)
    - a12. CMM 14b-2020 Exploratory Potting (CK)
    - a13. CMM 16-2020 Observer Programme (PE)
    - a14. CMM 18-2020 Squid (EC)
    - a15. CMM 18-2020 Squid (EU)
  - b. Proposals for new CMMs
    - b1. Exploratory Toothfish (EU)
    - b2. Marking and Identification of Fishing Vessels (USA)



- c. CMMs for review in 2021:
- 8. OTHER MATTERS
- 9. OFFICE HOLDERS
  - a. CTC Chairperson and Vice-chairperson
- 10. ADOPTION OF THE CTC REPORT
- 11. CLOSE OF MEETING



# 8<sup>TH</sup> MEETING OF THE COMPLIANCE AND TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

21-23 January 2021

# CTC8 – Report ANNEX 2 List of Participants

# **CTC CHAIRPERSON**

Andrew WRIGHT
Ministry for Primary Industries, New Zealand
andrew.wright@mpi.govt.nz

#### **MEMBERS**

## **AUSTRALIA**

Kerrie ROBERTSON

Department of Agriculture, Water and the
Environment
kerrie.robertson@awe.gov.au

Rebecca SELLERS

Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment rebecca.sellers@awe.gov.au

Lauren BURKE
Office of International Law, Attorney-General's
Department
lauren.burke@awe.gov.au

Fiona HILL Australian Fisheries Management Authority fiona.hill@afma.gov.au

Natalie COUCHMAN Australian Fisheries Management Authority natalie.couchman@afma.gov.au

Kerry SMITH Australian Fisheries Management Authority kerry.smith@afma.gov.au

Viv FERNANDES Australian Fisheries Management Authority viv.fernandes@afma.gov.au Kathryn BENNING Australian Fisheries Management Authority kathryn.benning@afma.gov.au

James LARCOMBE
Australian Bureau of Agricultural Resource Economics and Sciences
james.larcombe@awe.gov.au

Lynda GOLDSWORTHY
Institute for Marine and Antarctic Studies (IMAS),
UTAS
lynda.goldsworthy@utas.edu.au

Ruth DAVIS University of Wollongong rdavis@uow.edu.au

Josh VAN LIMBEEK Australian Antarctic Division josh.vanlimbeek@aad.gov.au

# **CHILE**

Mauro URBINA Undersecretariat for Fisheries and Aquaculture murbina@subpesca.cl

Alicia GALLARDO Undersecretariat for Fisheries and Aquaculture agallardo@subpesca.cl



Karin MUNDNICH

Undersecretariat for Fisheries and Aquaculture

kmundnich@subpesca.cl

Katherine BERNAL

Undersecretariat for Fisheries and Aquaculture

kbernal.abogado@gmail.com

Julio JORQUERA

Undersecretariat for Fisheries and Aquaculture

jjorquera@subpesca.cl

Luis COCAS

Undersecretariat for Fisheries and Aquaculture

lcocas@subpesca.cl

Víctor ESPEJO

Undersecretariat of Fisheries and Aquaculture

vespejo@subpesca.cl

Marcos TRONCOSO

Undersecretariat for Fisheries and Aquaculture

mtroncoso@subpesca.cl

Julio CORDANO

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

jcordano@minrel.gob.cl

Salvador VEGA

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

svega@minrel.gob.cl

Renato SEGURA

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

rsegura@minrel.gob.cl

Mónica ROJAS

National Fisheries and Aquaculture Service

mrojasn@sernapesca.cl

Francisco FERNÁNDEZ

National Fisheries and Aquaculture Service

ffernandezu@sernapesca.cl

Pablo ORTIZ

National Fisheries and Aquaculture Service

portiz@sernapesca.cl

Ricardo CARCAMO

Directemar

rcarcamo@directemar.cl

Paola ARROYO

Directemar

parroyom@directemar.cl

Juan GAJARDO

Directemar

jgajardo@directemar.cl

Jorge IMHOFF

Directemar

jimhoff@directemar.cl

Sebastian HERRERA

Directemar

sherrera@directemar.cl

Erick GAETE

**IFOP** 

erick.gaete@ifop.cl

Juan Carlos QUIROZ

**IFOP** 

juancarlos.quiroz@ifop.cl

Ignacio PAYA

**IFOP** 

ignacio.paya@ifop.cl

Albert ARTHUR

Anapesca

albarthur@gmail.com

Hector BACIGALUPO

Sociedad Nacional de Pesca FG

hbacigalupo@sonapesca.cl

Macarena CEPEDA

**ASIPES** 

macarenacepeda@asipes.cl

Andres COUVE

Sonapesca

andrescouve@entelchile.net

Andres DAROCH

FoodCorp Chile SA

adaroch@fcc.cl

Riola SOLANO

Lota Protein S.A.

rsolano@schultzysolano.cl



Aquiles SEPULVEDA Fishery Research Institute asepulveda@inpesca.cl

Simon GUNDELACH Lota Protein S.A. sgundelach@lotaprotein.cl

# **CHINA**

Ruojin QIAO Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Affairs bofdwf@126.com

Yingni HUANG Ministry of Foreign Affairs huang\_yingni@mfa.gov.cn

Gang LI Shanghai Ocean University g-li@shou.edu.cn

Lei JU Ministry of Foreign Affairs ju\_lei@mfa.gov.cn

Luoliang XU Shanghai Ocean University xllxxxlxy@yeah.net

Gang ZHAO China Overseas Fisheries Association admin1@tuna.org.cn

Yunbo ZHANG China Overseas Fisheries Association admin1@tuna.org.cn

Ce LIU China Overseas Fisheries Association admin1@tuna.org.cn

Meng WANG China Overseas Fisheries Association admin1@tuna.org.cn

# **COOK ISLANDS**

Pamela MARU Ministry of Marine Resources p.maru@mmr.gov.ck Andrew JONES Ministry of Marine Resources a.jones@mmr.gov.ck

Latishia MAUI Ministry of Marine Resources I.maui@mmr.gov.ck

Chloe-Ane WRAGG Ministry of Marine Resources c.wragg@mmr.gov.ck

Stephen BROUWER
Ministry of Marine Resources
steve@saggitus.co.nz

# **CUBA**

Nora YONG MENA International Affairs and Communications, MINAL nora.yong@minal.gob.cu

Gilda María DIEPPA SANABARIA Legal Department, MINAL gilda.dieppa@minal.gob.cu

Mercedes FERNÁNDEZ OLIVERA International Affairs, MINAL mercedes.fernandez@minal.gob.cu

# **ECUADOR**

Bernardo HIDALGO
Ministry of Production, Foreign Trade, Investment and Fisheries
bhidalgo@produccion.gob.ec

Ricardo PERDOMO
Ministry of Production, Foreign Trade, Investment and Fisheries
jperdomo@produccion.gob.ec

Isidro ANDRADE
Ministry of Production, Foreign Trade, Investment and
Fisheries
jandrade@produccion.gob.ec



Rebeca ESPINOZA

Ministry of Production, Foreign Trade, Investment and Fisheries

respinoza@produccion.gob.ec

Mónica MARTINEZ

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Human Mobility mmartinez@cancilleria.gob.ec

**Edwin PINTO** 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Human Mobility t-epintou@cancilleria.gob.ec

Javier MENDOZA

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Human Mobility jmendoza@cancilleria.gob.ec

Jorge COSTAIN Transmarina

jcostain@transmarina.com

Guillermo MORAN Transmarina

gamv6731@gmail.com

Jimmy VILLAVICENCIO

Private Sector jvillavicencio@v-a.com.ec

Juan SALAZAR Private Sector

juanrsalazars@yahoo.com

Rafael TRUJILLOS

National Chamber of Fisheries rtrujillo@camaradepesqueria.ec

Maria Belen MONTESINOS

Transmarina

bmontesinos@tracendio.com

# **EUROPEAN UNION**

Luis MOLLEDO

European Commission luis.molledo@ec.europa.eu

Fiona HARFORD

European Commission fiona.harford@ec.europa.eu

Gema DE FRUTOS SG de Pesca - Spain

gdefrutos@mapa.es

Jéróme CHLADEK

German Federal Ministry of Food and Agriculture

jerome.chladek@bmel.bund.de

**Rob BANNING** 

Parlevliet & Van der Plas

rba@pp-group.eu

# **FAROE ISLANDS**

Kate SANDERSON

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Culture

kates@ummr.fo

Per GULKLETT

P/F Thor

per@thor.fo

Andras KRISTIANSEN

Ministry of Fisheries

and ras. kristiansen @fisk. fo

# **KOREA**

Jung-re KIM

Ministry of Oceans and Fisheries

riley1126@korea.kr

Minju JANG

Ministry of Oceans and Fisheries

minju122122@korea.kr

Ilkang NA

Ministry of Oceans and Fisheries

ikna@korea.kr

Jooyeon LEE

Ministry of Oceans and Fisheries

sporyoun@korea.kr

Seok-Gwan CHOL

National Institute of Fisheries Science

sgchoi@korea.kr

**Eunjung KIM** 

National Institute of Fisheries Science

eunjungkim@korea.kr



Chulsoo PARK Ministry of Oceans and Fisheries pcs7618@korea.kr

Minjae PARK Ministry of Oceans and Fisheries acepark0070@korea.kr

Bomi KIM Ministry of Oceans and Fisheries spring0606@korea.kr

Jiho YOO Fisheries Monitoring Centre fmc2014@korea.kr

Taerin KIM
Fisheries Monitoring Centre
shararak@korea.kr

Taehoon WON Korea Overseas Fisheries Cooperation Center 4indamorning@kofci.org

Jaegeol YANG Korea Overseas Fisheries Cooperation Center jg718@kofci.org

Hojeong JIN Korea Overseas Fisheries Association jackiejin@kosfa.org

Seongju CHO Korea Overseas Fisheries Association csj@kosfa.org

Donghwan CHOE Korea Overseas Fisheries Association dhchoe@kosfa.org

Kunwoong JI JEONG IL CORP jkw@jeongilway.com

Kanghui PARK
JEONG IL CORP
leopark@jeongilway.com

Youngheun KIM Dongwon Industries Co. Ltd. a9712199@dongwon.com Yoonhyung KIM
Dongwon Industries Co. Ltd.
unhyung@dongwon.com

# **NEW ZEALAND**

Lesley GOULD Ministry for Primary Industries lesley.gould@mpi.govt.nz

Tiffany BOCK
Ministry for Primary Industries
tiffany.bock@mpi.govt.nz

Monique MESSINA Ministry for Primary Industries Monique.Messina@mpi.govt.nz

Marco MILARDI Ministry for Primary Industries marco.milardi@mpi.govt.nz

Tony WI Ministry for Primary Industries toni.wi@mpi.govt.nz

Sarah RENOUF Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade sarah.renouf@mfat.govt.nz

Shane GEANGE
Department of Conservation
sgeange@doc.govt.nz

Carla BAKER
Department of Conservation
cabaker@doc.govt.nz

Kim DRUMMOND Te Ohu Kaimoana kim.drummond@teohu.maori.nz

Jesse-lee RIHIA Te Ohu Kaimoana jesse.rihia@teohu.maori.nz

Colin SMITH
Westfleet Fishing Ltd
colin@westfleet.co.nz



# **PERU**

Úrsula LEÓN Ministerio de la Producción uleon@produce.gob.pe

Ambassador Augusto ARZUBIAGA Ministry of Foreign Affairs aarzubiaga@rree.gob.pe

Rosa ZAVALA Ministerio de la Producción rzavala@produce.gob.pe

Yesenia CHUMBE Ministerio de la Producción rchumbe@produce.gob.pe

Marilú BOUCHÓN Instituto del Mar del Peru mbouchon@imarpe.gob.pe

Enri PRIETO
Ministry of Foreign Affairs
eprieto@rree.gob.pe

Dalia CHANG Ministerio de la Producción dchang@produce.gob.pe

Luis GARCÍA Ministerio de la Producción agarcia@produce.gob.pe

Jianphier PLETICKOSIC Ministry of Foreign Affairs jpletickosichl@rree.gob.pe

Sara DUEÑAS Ministry of Foreign Affairs sduenas@rree.gob.pe

Omar RÍOS Ministerio de la Producción orios@produce.gob.pe

Susan ANCHAYHUA Ministerio de la Producción dse\_temp12@produce.gob.pe Antonino MORENO Ministerio de la Producción dse\_temp15@produce.gob.pe

Alejandro VELÁSQUEZ Ministerio de la Producción dse\_temp16@produce.gob.pe

Sharon DALE Ministerio de la Producción dgaampa\_temp03@produce.gob.pe

Patricia VILLASANTE Ministerio de la Producción dgaampa\_temp04@produce.gob.pe

José Luis HERRERA Ministerio de la Producción jherreraa@produce.gob.pe

Walter Hiram BARRERA Ministerio de la Producción wbarrera@produce.gob.pe

Riter VARGAS Ministerio de la Producción rvargas@produce.gob.pe

Jorge CSIRKE Instituto del Mar del Peru Jorge.Csirke@gmail.com

Ana ALEGRE Instituto del Mar del Peru palegre@imarpe.gob.pe

Miguel ÑIQUEN Instituto del Mar del Peru mniquen@imarpe.gob.pe

Pablo MARÍN Instituto del Mar del Peru pmarin@imarpe.gob.pe

Giovanna SOTIL Instituto del Mar del Peru gsotil@imarpe.gob.pe

Juan ARGÚELLES Instituto del Mar del Peru jarguelles@imarpe.gob.pe



Silvia ZAPATA Ministerio de la Producción szapatav@rree.gob.pe

Cayetana ALJOVÍN Sociedad Nacional de Pesquería snpnet@snp.org.pe

Cynthia VÁSQUEZ Sociedad Nacional de Pesquería snpnet@snp.org.pe

Emilio MÉNDEZ Sociedad Nacional de Pesquería snpnet@snp.org.pe

Jorge RISI Sociedad Nacional de Pesquería snpnet@snp.org.pe

Maria Jose BOLUARTE Sociedad Nacional de Pesquería snpnet@snp.org.pe

Mariano GUTIÉRREZ Sociedad Nacional de Pesquería snpnet@snp.org.pe

Martin SANTIVÁÑEZ Sociedad Nacional de Pesquería snpnet@snp.org.pe

Martin SENEKOWITSCH Sociedad Nacional de Pesquería snpnet@snp.org.pe

Nathaly PEREIRA Sociedad Nacional de Pesquería snpnet@snp.org.pe

Salvador PERALTILLA Sociedad Nacional de Pesquería snpnet@snp.org.pe

Susan MONTERO Sociedad Nacional de Pesquería snpnet@snp.org.pe

#### **RUSSIAN FEDERATION**

Dmitry KREMENYUK Federal Agency for Fisheries d.kremenyuk@fishcom.ru

Vladimir BELYAEV Federal Research Institute of Fisheries and Oceanography (VNIRO) belsea@belsea.ru

Alexander GLUBOKOV
Federal Research Institute of Fisheries and
Oceanography (VNIRO)
glubokov@vniro.ru

Elena TROSHINA Centre for Fishery Monitoring and Communications etroshina.vlf@cfmc.ru

Alexey BAKHTOV Centre for Fishery Monitoring and Communications abakhtov@cfmc.ru

Anastasya ROMASHEVSKAYA Centre for Fishery Monitoring and Communications aromashevskaya@cfmc.ru

Michail LARIONOV Murmansk Trawl Fleet Im@noreboafrica.com

# **CHINESE TAIPEI**

Ming-Fen WU Fisheries Agency mingfen@ms1.fa.gov.tw

Guann-Der LEE
Department of International Organisations
gdlee@mofa.gov.tw

Shih-Chin CHOU Fisheries Agency shihcin@ms1.fa.gov.tw

Yen-Kai CHEN
Department of International Organisations
ykchen@mofa.gov.tw





Ying-Yueh CHIN Fisheries Agency

yingyueh0130@ms1.fa.gov.tw

Wei-Jung CHOU

Department of International Organisations

wjchou@mofa.gov.tw

Han-Ching CHUANG Fisheries Agency

hanching@ms1.fa.gov.tw

Shih-Ming KAO

National Sun Yat-Sen University

kaosm@udel.edu

Fang-Chia HSU

Overseas Fisheries Development Council

melody0555@ofdc.org.tw

Tang-Huei LEE

Taiwan Squid Fishery Association

nancy@squid.org.tw

Sung-Jung CHEN

Taiwan Squid Fishery Association

kyoidk@gmail.com

Jimmy CHUANG

Taiwan Squid Fishery Association

jimmy@hsiang-marine.com

John CHUANG

Taiwan Squid Fishery Association

john@hsiang-marine.com

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Michael TOSATTO

NOAA Fisheries, PIRO

michael.tosatto@noaa.gov

Michael BRAKKE

US Department of State

BrakkeMT@state.gov

Elizabeth O'SULLIVAN

NOAA Fisheries, PIRO

elizabeth.osullivan@noaa.gov

Emily REYNOLDS NOAA Fisheries, PIRO

emily.reynolds@noaa.gov

**Emily CRIGLER** 

NOAA Fisheries, PIRO

emily.crigler@noaa.gov

Jason HOLSTEAD

**US Coast Guard** 

Jason.W.Holstead@uscg.mil

Kristen CALDWELL

**US Coast Guard** 

kristen.b.caldwell@uscg.mil

Laura CIMO

NOAA Fisheries Office of International Affairs and

Seafood Inspection

Laura.Cimo@noaa.gov

Mahvish MADAD

US Department of State

madadmz@state.gov

Martina SAGAPOLU

NOAA Fisheries Office of Law Enforcement

martina.sagapolu@noaa.gov

Rini GHOSH

**NOAA Fisheries Service** 

rini.ghosh@noaa.gov

Spencer SHOWALTER

USDOS/E/OES/OMC

showalters@state.gov

Terry BOONE

NOAA Fisheries Office of Law Enforcement

terry.boone@noaa.gov

John SYSLO

**NOAA Fisheries Service** 

john.syslo@noaa.gov

Kitty SIMONDS

Western Pacific Regional Fishery Management Council

kitty.simonds@wpcouncil.org





# **VANUATU**

Gerry GEEN Vanuatu Fisheries ggeen@bigpond.net.au

Tony ZUANICH Unimed Glory SA tony@unimedshipping.com

# **CNCPs**

# **CURACAO**

Xavier PRENS Ministry of Economic Development xavier.prens@gobiernu.cw

Stephen MAMBI Ministry of Economic Development stephen.mambi@gobiernu.cw

Michael SUAREZ Ministry of Economic Development michael.suarez@gobiernu.cw

# **LIBERIA**

Francis BIGBOY BOIMAH National Fisheries and Aquaculture Authority fboimah@nafaa.gov.lr

Ruphene SIDIFALL Liberian Registry rsidifall@liscr.com

Yvonne CLINTON Liberian Maritime Authority kaulah2002@yahoo.com

#### **PANAMA**

Flor TORRIJOS Aquatic Resources Authority ftorrijos@arap.gob.pa

Raúl DELGADO Aquatic Resources Authority rdelgado@arap.gob.pa Mario AGUILAR Aquatic Resources Authority meaguilar@arap.gob.pa

Vivian QUIROS Aquatic Resources Authority vquiros@arap.gob.pa

# INTER GOVERNMENTAL ORGANISATIONS

# **ACAP**

Christine BOGLE ACAP Secretariat christine.bogle@acap.aq

#### **ACWL**

Christian VIDAL LEON
Advisory Centre on WTO Law christian.vidal@acwl.ch

# **CPPS**

Marcelo NILO
Permanent Commission for the South Pacific
mnilo@cpps-int.org

# **FAO**

Marc TACONET FAO marc.taconet@fao.org

Anne-Elise NIEBLAS FAO anne.elise.nieblas@gmail.com

Glenn QUELCH FAO glenn.quelch@fao.org



# NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANISATIONS

# **ANCORS (UoW)**

Quentin HANICH

Australian National Centre for Ocean Resources and Security

quentin.hanich@utas.edu.au

Bianca HAAS

Australian National Centre for Ocean Resources and Security

bianca.haas@utas.edu.au

Kamal AZMI

Australian National Centre for Ocean Resources and

Security

kamalyazmi@gmail.com

Randa SACEDON

Australian National Centre for Ocean Resources and

Security

rs263@uowmail.edu.au

# **CALAMASUR**

Alfonso MIRANDA

Sociedad Nacional de Industrias alfonso.miranda@pezex.pe

Henry JUAREZ

APADEXPO - Parachique

henry17\_77@hotmail.com

Eduardo MACÍAS

Cooperativa Santa Rosa

coop.starosa@hotmail.com

**Edwin HOUGHTON** 

ARAMARPA Paita

hougross@hotmail.com

Dario ALVITES

PERUPEZ

alvites@perupez.com

Rubén ROJAS

**ALMAR SPA** 

gerencia@almarspa.cl

Pascal AGUILERA

Cooperativa Guayacán Chile

pascual.aguilera.sarmiento@gmail.com

Gerardo CARRERA

Produmar

gcarrera@produmar.com

Mario FIESTAS

Cooperativa San José

josmarfiestas@hotmail.com

Pedro SILVA

Cooperativas La Islilla y La Tortuga

pesilmin@hotmail.com

Eduardo MACIAS

Cooperativa Santa Rosa

coop.starosa@hotmail.com

Luz MONTALVAN

LMA Traduccion

lma.traduccion@gmail.com

**Geoff TINGLEY** 

Sustainable Fisheries Partnership

geoff.tingley@sustainablefish.org

Pedro FERREIRO

Sustainable Fisheries Partnership

pedro.ferreiro@sustainablefish.org

Renato GOZZER

Sustainable Fisheries Partnership

renato.gozzer@sustainablefish.org

# **DSCC**

Duncan CURRIE

Deep Sea Conservation Coalition

duncan@globelaw.com

Barry WEEBER

EcowatchNZ

baz.weeber@gmail.com

Mathew GIANNI

Deep Sea Conservation Coalition

matthewgianni@gmail.com



Karli THOMAS
Deep Sea Conservation Coalition
savethefush@gmail.com

# **ECONZ**

Catherine WALLACE

Environment and Conservation Organisations of NZ Cath.Wallace10@gmail.com

Rebecca STIRNEMANN

Environment and Conservation Organisations of NZ rstirnemann@gmail.com

#### **HSFG**

Andy SMITH
Talley's Ltd
andy.smith@talleys.co.nz

Peter DAWSON
Dawson and Associates
peter@maritimelaw.co.nz

David EPSTEIN Océano Corporation david.epstein@osf.pe

Jack FENAUGHTY Sanford Ltd jack@silvifishresources.com

Charles HEAPHY Sealord charles.heaphy@sealord.co.nz

Hamish TIJSEN Talley's Ltd hamish.tijsen@talleys.co.nz

Patrick CORDUE Innovative Solutions Ltd patrick.cordue@isl-solutions.co.nz

Dean JURASOVICH Sanford Ltd djurasovich@sanford.co.nz

#### **OBSERVER STATES**

# **ANGOLA**

Júlia AIROSA Fisheries and Aquaculture Directorate fjairosa@gmail.com

Victor CHILAMBA
Fisheries and Aquaculture Directorate
victorpescas15@gmail.com

Carlos ASSIS NETO National Fisheries Monitoring cassisneto@hotmail

Herivaldo AUGUSTO AST Angolan Fishing Company herivaldo.augusto@ast-sadc.com

Johan BREED
AST Angolan Fishing Company
breedjohanO@gmail.com

# **JAPAN**

Takaaki UMEDA Fisheries Agency of Japan takaaki\_umeda470@maff.go.jp

# **OTHER**

#### **CHAIRPERSONS**

# **COMMISSION CHAIRPERSON**

Osvaldo URRUTIA SPRFMO ourrutia@subpesca.cl

# SC CHAIRPERSON

Jim IANELLI Alaska Fisheries Science Centre jim.ianelli@noaa.gov





# **SPRFMO SECRETARIAT**

Craig LOVERIDGE
Acting Executive Secretary cloveridge@sprfmo.int

Randy JENKINS Compliance Manager rjenkins@sprfmo.int

Marianne VIGNAUX Data Manager mvignaux@sprfmo.int Susana DELGADO SUAREZ Coordination and Communication Officer sdelgado@sprfmo.int

Yanbin LIU Finance and Office Manager yliu@sprfmo.int

John CHEVA IT Manager jcheva@sprfmo.int



# 9<sup>TH</sup> MEETING OF THE SPRFMO COMMISSION

Held remotely, 25 January – 03 February 2021

# CTC8 – Report ANNEX 3 Annual Meeting Programme and Timetables

# 1. Meeting Programme for the 9<sup>th</sup> Annual Meeting of SPRFMO

	EETINGS of the COMPLIANCE				9th MEETING of the SPRFMO COMMISSION										
Meeting Day	1	2	3	Weekend	4	5	6	7	Weekend	8	9	10			
Pre- COMM								Chile consultations (2 hours prior)				HoDs (30 mins prior)			
Session A 1.5 hours	1. Welcome 2. Arrangements 4. Imple reports 5. IUU	FAC  1. Welcome 2. Admin 5. Budget	CTC 7. CMM proposals	Report preparation /	1. Opening 2. Members 3. SC 6.a1 CMM01	6.a11 CMM13 6.a12 CMM14b 6.b1 CMMxx 6.a2 CMM03 6.a3 CMM03 6.a4 CMM03	4. FAC Report	6.a9 CMM11 WP04 CMM16 WP07 CMM02 4. FAC report to COMM	Report preparation /	CTC Report Adoption	5. CTC items 3. SC Workplan 4.b Budget	7. Office holders 3. SC Workplan 4.b Budget 6. Decision making (Props 6, 7, 9, 10, 13, 14, 17, WP4, WP7)			
Breaks		15 minutes		Bilateral (or		15 minutes	Chile consultations (30)	Bilater	15 m	inutes	Report Preparation				
Session B 1.5 hours	CTC  3. CMS 6. CNCPs	FAC  3. Financial reports 4. Income report 6. Financial regs 7. Secretariat	Other matters 8. Future meetings 9. Office holders	al (or group) consultations	6.a10 CMM12 6.a14 CMM18 6.a15 CMM18	6.a5 CMM03a 6.a6 CMM05 6.a13 CMM16 6.b2 CMMxx 6.a8 CMM07 WP06 CMM01	6. Reporting back on CMM proposals/ Decision making 6.a7 CMM06	WP06 CMM01 WP10 CMM03a 6.a5 CMM03a 6. Reporting back on CMM proposals/ Decision making	Bilateral (or group) consultations	Provisional Report Adoption CTC Report Adoption	8. Cooperat (Obs papers) 6. Decision making	Report Adoption ( <u>The meeting will</u> <u>likely be extended</u> )			
Post- COMM								Ecuador consultations (After meeting)							



# 2. Timetable(s) for the 9th Annual Meeting of the SPRFMO

# Western Timezones

Time Zone	Location	Day 1	Day 2	Day 3	Da	ay 4	Day 5	Day 6	Day 7		Day 8	Day 9	Day 10
	Rarotonga,	03:00 am,	03:00 am,	03:00 am,	1:	00 pm,	1:00 pm,	1:00 pm,	1:00 pm,		9:00 pm,	9:00 pm,	9:00 pm,
CKT		Wednesday,	Thursday,	Friday,	M	londay,	Tuesday,	Wednesday,	Thursday,		Sunday,	Monday,	Tuesday,
	Cook Islands	20 Jan 2021	21 Jan 2021	22 Jan 2021	25	5 Jan 2021	26 Jan 2021	27 Jan 2021	28 Jan 2021		31 Jan 2021	1 Feb 2021	2 Feb 2021
	Honolulu,	03:00 am,	03:00 am,	03:00 am,	1:	00 pm,	1:00 pm,	1:00 pm,	1:00 pm,		9:00 pm,	9:00 pm,	9:00 pm,
CKT  HST  CST  ECT  PET  CLST  WET  E	United States	Wednesday,	Thursday,	Friday,	R M	londay,	Tuesday,	Wednesday,		Re e	Sunday,	Monday,	Tuesday,
	of America	20 Jan 2021	21 Jan 2021	Friday, 22 Jan 2021	25	5 Jan 2021	26 Jan 2021	27 Jan 2021	28 Jan 2021	p or	31 Jan 2021	1 Feb 2021	2 Feb 2021
	Havana	08:00 am,	08:00 am,	08:00 am,	6:	00 pm,	6:00 pm,	6:00 pm,	6:00 pm,	t b	02:00 am,	02:00 am,	02:00 am,
CST	Havana,	Wednesday,	Thursday,	08:00 am, ក្ម Friday, ក្	reg M	londay,	Tuesday,	Wednesday,	Thursday,	rep	Monday,	Tuesday,	Wednesday,
	Republic of Cuba	20 Jan 2021	21 Jan 2021	22 Jan 2021	25	5 Jan 2021	26 Jan 2021	27 Jan 2021	28 Jan 2021	ara	1 Feb 2021	2 Feb 2021	3 Feb 2021
	Guayaquil, Republic of Ecuador	08:00 am,	08:00 am,	08:00 am,	6:	00 pm,	6:00 pm,	6:00 pm,	6:00 pm,	tio	02:00 am,	02:00 am,	02:00 am,
ECT		Wednesday,	Thursday,	Friday, / Bila	n M	londay,	Tuesday,	Wednesday,	Thursday,	n/	Monday,	Tuesday,	Wednesday,
		20 Jan 2021	21 Jan 2021		프 25	Jan 2021	26 Jan 2021	27 Jan 2021	28 Jan 2021	<u>B.</u>	1 Feb 2021	2 Feb 2021	3 Feb 2021
	Lima, Republic of Peru	08:00 am,	08:00 am,			00 pm,	6:00 pm,	6:00 pm,	6:00 pm,	ate	02:00 am,	02:00 am,	02:00 am,
PET		Wednesday,	Thursday,	08:00 am, 6 Friday, 22 Jan 2021	M	londay,	Tuesday,	Wednesday,	Thursday,	1 약 1 Feb 20	Monday,	Tuesday,	Wednesday,
PET		20 Jan 2021	21 Jan 2021			Jan 2021	26 Jan 2021	27 Jan 2021	28 Jan 2021		1 Feb 2021	2 Feb 2021	3 Feb 2021
	Carabia	10:00 am,	10:00 am,	10:00 am,	8: 8:	00 pm,	8:00 pm,	8:00 pm,	8:00 pm,	gro	04:00 am,	04:00 am,	04:00 am,
CLST	Santiago, Republic of Chile	Wednesday,	Thursday,	Friday,	M	londay,	Tuesday,	Wednesday,			Monday,	Tuesday,	Wednesday,
		20 Jan 2021	21 Jan 2021	22 Jan 2021	25	Jan 2021	26 Jan 2021	27 Jan 2021	28 Jan 2021	) co	1 Feb 2021	2 Feb 2021	3 Feb 2021
	Tórshavn,	1 00	1 00	1.00	onsi	1 00	11.00	11.00		3	07.00	07.00	07.00
\A/ET	Kingdom of Denmarl	1:00 pm,	1:00 pm,	1:00 pm,	<del>-</del>	1:00 pm,	11:00 pm,	11:00 pm,	11:00 pm,	sultati	07:00 am,	07:00 am,	07:00 am,
VVEI	in respect of the	Wednesday,	Thursday,	Friday,	of M	londay,	Tuesday,	Wednesday,	Thursday,	atio	Monday,	Tuesday,	Wednesday,
	Faroe Islands	20 Jan 2021	21 Jan 2021	22 Jan 2021	ns 25	5 Jan 2021	26 Jan 2021	27 Jan 2021	28 Jan 2021	ns	1 Feb 2021	2 Feb 2021	3 Feb 2021
	Brussels,	2:00 pm,	2:00 pm,	2:00 pm,	11	1:59 pm,	11:59 pm,	11:59 pm,	11:59 pm,		08:00 am,	08:00 am,	08:00 am,
CET	Belgium,	Wednesday,	Thursday,	Friday,	M	londay,	Tuesday,	Wednesday,	Thursday,		Monday,	Tuesday,	Wednesday,
	European Union	20 Jan 2021	21 Jan 2021	22 Jan 2021	25	5 Jan 2021	26 Jan 2021	27 Jan 2021	28 Jan 2021		1 Feb 2021	2 Feb 2021	3 Feb 2021



# Eastern Timezones

Time Zone	Location	Day 1	Day 2	Day 3		Day 4	Day 5	Day 6	Day 7	Day 8	Day 9	Day 10
	Moscow, Russian Federation	4:00 pm,	4:00 pm,	4:00 pm,		02:00 am,	02:00 am,	02:00 am,	02:00 am,	10:00 am	, 10:00 am,	10:00 am,
MSK  CST  CST  KST  AEDT  VUT		Wednesday,	Thursday,	Friday,	, ,	Tuesday,	Wednesday,	Thursday,	Friday,	Monday,	Tuesday,	Wednesday,
	Nussian rederation	20 Jan 2021	21 Jan 2021	22 Jan 2021	Re	26 Jan 2021	27 Jan 2021	28 Jan 2021	<mark>29 Jan 2021</mark> ନ	1 Feb 202	21 2 Feb 2021	3 Feb 2021
	Beijing,	9:00 pm,	9:00 pm,	9:00 pm,	port	07:00 am,	07:00 am,	07:00 am,	07:00 am,	3:00 pm,	3:00 pm,	3:00 pm,
CST	People's Republic of	Wednesday,	Thursday,	Friday,	Friday,	Tuesday,	Wednesday,	Thursday,	Friday,	Monday,	Tuesday,	Wednesday,
	China	20 Jan 2021	21 Jan 2021	Friday,	rep	26 Jan 2021	27 Jan 2021	28 Jan 2021	29 Jan 2021	1 Feb 202	21 2 Feb 2021	3 Feb 2021
	Tainai	9:00 pm,	9:00 pm,	9:00 pm,	ara	07:00 am,	07:00 am,	07:00 am,	07:00 am,		3:00 pm,	3:00 pm,
CST	Taipei, Chinese Taipei	Wednesday,	Thursday,	Friday,	Tuesday,	Wednesday,	Thursday,	Friday,	Monday,	Tuesday,	Wednesday,	
		20 Jan 2021	21 Jan 2021	22 Jan 2021	\	26 Jan 2021	27 Jan 2021	28 Jan 2021	29 Jan 2021	1 Feb 202	21 2 Feb 2021	3 Feb 2021
	Seoul, Republic of Korea	10:00 pm,	10:00 pm,	10:00 pm,	Bila	08:00 am,	08:00 am,	08:00 am,	08:00 am,	4:00 pm,	4:00 pm,	4:00 pm,
KST		Wednesday,	Thursday,		Tuesday,	Wednesday,	Thursday,	Friday,	Monday,	Tuesday,	Wednesday,	
MSK RI BRI CST PRI CI  CST CI  KST SRI  AEDT CI  A  VUT PRI NZDT		20 Jan 2021	21 Jan 2021	22 Jan 2021	<u>a</u>	26 Jan 2021	27 Jan 2021	28 Jan 2021	29 Jan 2021	1 Feb 202	21 2 Feb 2021	3 Feb 2021
	Canberra,	11:59 pm,	11:59 pm,		or Or	10:00 am,	10:00 am,	10:00 am,	10:00 am,	6:00 pm,	6:00 pm,	6:00 pm,
AEDT		Wednesday,	Thursday,	Friday,	gro	Tuesday,	Wednesday,	Thursday,	Friday,	Monday,	Tuesday,	Wednesday,
CST (CST (CST (CST (CST (CST (CST (CST (	Australia	20 Jan 2021	21 Jan 2021	22 Jan 2021	ğ,	26 Jan 2021	27 Jan 2021	28 Jan 2021	<mark>29 Jan 2021</mark> පි	1 Feb 202	21 2 Feb 2021	3 Feb 2021
	Dort Vila	11:59 pm,	11:59 pm,	11:59 pm,	) co	10:00 am,	10:00 am,	10:00 am,	10:00 am,	6:00 pm,	6:00 pm,	6:00 pm,
VUT	Port Vila,	Wednesday,	Thursday,	Friday,	ารท	Tuesday,	Wednesday,	Thursday,	Friday,	Monday,	Tuesday,	Wednesday,
	Republic of Vanuatu	20 Jan 2021	21 Jan 2021	22 Jan 2021	nsulta	26 Jan 2021	27 Jan 2021	28 Jan 2021	29 Jan 2021	1 Feb 202	21 2 Feb 2021	3 Feb 2021
	Mallington	02:00 am,	02:00 am,	02:00 am,	itions	11:59 am,	11:59 am,	11:59 am,	11:59 am,	8:00 pm,	8:00 pm,	8:00 pm,
NZDT	Wellington,	Thursday,	Friday,	Saturday,	ns	Tuesday,	Wednesday,	Thursday,	Friday,	Monday,	Tuesday,	Wednesday,
	New Zealand	21 Jan 2021	22 Jan 2021	23 Jan 2021		26 Jan 2021	27 Jan 2021	28 Jan 2021	29 Jan 2021	1 Feb 202	21 2 Feb 2021	3 Feb 2021



# **CNCPs**

Time Zone	Location	Day 1	Day 2	Day 3		Day 4	Day 5	Day 6	Day 7		Day 8	Day 9	Day 10
	Panama City,	08:00 am,	3:00 am, 08:00 am, 08:00 am, $\pi$	R	6:00 pm,	6:00 pm,	6:00 pm,	6:00 pm,	Я	02:00 am,	02:00 am,	02:00 am,	
EST	Republic of	Wednesday,	Thursday,	Friday,	epo	Monday,	Tuesday,	Wednesday,	Thursday,	еро	Monday,	Tuesday,	Wednesday,
	Panama	20 Jan 2021	21 Jan 2021	22 Jan 2021		25 Jan 2021	26 Jan 2021	27 Jan 2021	28 Jan 2021	ort	1 Feb 2021	2 Feb 2021	3 Feb 2021
	Willemstad, Curaçao	09:00 am,	09:00 am,	09:00 am,	m, pre	7:00 pm,	7:00 pm,	7:00 pm,	7:00 pm,	ion	03:00 am,	03:00 am,	03:00 am,
AST		Wednesday,	Thursday,	Friday,	par	Monday,	Tuesday,	Wednesday,	Thursday,		Monday,	Tuesday,	Wednesday,
		20 Jan 2021	21 Jan 2021	22 Jan 2021	ati	25 Jan 2021	26 Jan 2021	27 Jan 2021	28 Jan 2021		1 Feb 2021	2 Feb 2021	3 Feb 2021
	Monrovia, Republic of Liberia	1:00 pm,	1:00 pm,	1:00 pm,	on	11:00 pm,	11:00 pm,	11:00 pm,	11:00 pm,		07:00 am,	07:00 am,	07:00 am,
GMT		Wednesday,	Thursday,	Friday,		Monday,	Tuesday,	Wednesday,	Thursday,		Monday,	Tuesday,	Wednesday,
		20 Jan 2021	21 Jan 2021	22 Jan 2021		25 Jan 2021	26 Jan 2021	27 Jan 2021	28 Jan 2021		1 Feb 2021	2 Feb 2021	3 Feb 2021



# 8<sup>TH</sup> MEETING OF THE COMPLIANCE AND TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

21-23 January 2021

# CTC8 – Report ANNEX 4 Provisional Compliance Report

As per paragraph 18 of CMM 10-2020 (CMS), the Provisional Compliance Report shall not constitute public domain data, but the Final Compliance Report and the executive summary shall be public domain data (refer Annex 6a of the COMM9-Report).



# 8<sup>TH</sup> MEETING OF THE COMPLIANCE AND TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

21-23 January 2021

# CTC8 – Report ANNEX 5 Provisional IUU Vessel List

As per standard SPRFMO practice, the Provisional IUU Vessel List is not a public domain document, noting that the Final IUU Vessel List is contained in <u>Annex 6b of the COMM9-Report</u>.